

Recent snow was drifted by strong wind into slabs that were reactive today (3/30). This small test slope is a good indicator that fresh slabs are unstable and larger wind loaded slopes should be avoided. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sat Mar 31, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Apr 1, 2018

Cooke City, 2018-03-30